
Message 

From: Streett, Mary [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARY.STREETT] 

Sent: 27/06/2018 12:35:14 

To: Ellis, Joe [/o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Joe.Ellis]; Swink, 

Suzanne [/o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Suzanne.Swink] 

Subject: Fwd: Axios Generate: Wednesday, June 27 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Ben Geman @axios.com> 

Date: June 27, 2018 at 8:20:36 AM EDT 

To: t@bp.com> 

Subject: Axios Generate: Wednesday, June 27 
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"U.S. [natural] gas prices are something of an island in the world, and remain so 
despite large-volume LNG exports ramping up."      
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a hard time about it at all” 

- NASA Administrator Jim Bridenstine, in an interview with Axios 

Tru npa ointee to supp 

once he got into office.    
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to the planet 

  

believes that we should stud dy and l unde cate Jhat is happening 

because it is changing and everybody knows that."     
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gly focusing on how to cut 

gas. Ata conference u nd erway in Washington attendees c can try 
themselves with virtual reality. 
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Thanks for reading and we'll see you back here tomorrow. 
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